


















































From: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD
To: "Hoekstra, Kurt"
Cc: McDaniel, James; Hixon, Logan
Subject: APPOVED Request for closure plan only for three BGT"s
Date: Thursday, October 09, 2014 12:37:00 PM
Attachments: Approved_Randel OH # 11, API 30-045-26438_120 BBL.pdf

Approved_Randel OH # 15, API 30-045-32917_120 BBL.pdf
preAPPROVED_XTO_Bolack # 4 Well, API # 30-045-06306.pdf

Importance: High

Mr. Hoekstra,
 
OCD approves Closure of the following C-144’s:
 
Randell OH # 11, API # 30-045-26438, 120 BBL
 
Randell OH # 15, API # 30-045-32917, 120 BBL
 
OCD previously approved Bolack # 4, API # 30-045-06306 on 06/05/09 for closure.
 
See attachments.
 
If you have any questions please contact me.
 
Leonard Lowe
Environmental Engineer
[Environmental Bureau]
Oil Conservation Division
Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Department
1220 South St. Frances
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87004
Office: 505-476-3492
Fax: 505-476-3462
E-mail: leonard.lowe@state.nm.us
Website: http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/
 
From: Hoekstra, Kurt [mailto:Kurt_Hoekstra@xtoenergy.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, October 01, 2014 7:15 AM
To: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD
Cc: McDaniel, James; Hixon, Logan
Subject: RE: Request for approval of closure plan only for three BGT's
 
Mr. Lowe,
Our records indicate six dates during the time frame specified that XTO submitted closure plans, the
 dates are 11-21-2008,11-25-2008,12-5-2008,
12-12-2008,12-15-2008,12-31-2008 I hope this helps with your endeavor.
 

From: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD [mailto:Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us] 
Sent: Thursday, September 25, 2014 3:06 PM

mailto:Kurt_Hoekstra@xtoenergy.com
mailto:James_McDaniel@xtoenergy.com
mailto:Logan_Hixon@xtoenergy.com
mailto:leonard.lowe@state.nm.us
http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/
mailto:Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us





















































































































































































To: Hoekstra, Kurt
Cc: McDaniel, James; Hixon, Logan
Subject: RE: Request for approval of closure plan only for three BGT's
Importance: High
 
Mr. Hoekstra,
 
For future XTO BGT closure request/modification please submit ONLY the following
 information for each C-144 request:
 

-        API #
-        WELL NAME
-        BGT Volume

 
Due to the broad range of time frames requesting for the below stated request, it will take
 longer to search the broad range of boxes for the request below.
 
Leonard Lowe
Environmental Engineer
[Environmental Bureau]
Oil Conservation Division
Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Department
1220 South St. Frances
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87004
Office: 505-476-3492
Fax: 505-476-3462
E-mail: leonard.lowe@state.nm.us
Website: http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/
 
From: Hoekstra, Kurt [mailto:Kurt_Hoekstra@xtoenergy.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, September 24, 2014 9:30 AM
To: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD
Cc: McDaniel, James; Hixon, Logan
Subject: Request for approval of closure plan only for three BGT's
 
 
Leonard Lowe,
Please accept this email as a request for approval of the closure plan only for the BGT at the Bolack #
 4 well
site
(API #30-045-06306) located in Unit A, Section 28, Township 27N, Range 11W, Lat. 36.5512 Long
 -108.00236  San Juan
County, New Mexico. Our records indicate the closure plan was submitted on 12-5-2008.
 
 
Please accept this email as a request for approval of the closure plan only for the BGT at the

mailto:leonard.lowe@state.nm.us
http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/
mailto:Kurt_Hoekstra@xtoenergy.com


 OH Randel # 11 well
site
(API #30-045-26438) located in Unit J, Section 10, Township 26N, Range 11W, Lat. 36.4975
 Long -107.98853 San Juan
County, New Mexico. Our records indicate the closure plan was submitted between 11-1-2008
 and 1-1-2009.
 
 
Please accept this email as a request for approval of the closure plan only for the BGT at the OH
 Randel # 15  well
site
(API #30-045-32917) located in Unit N, Section 10, Township 26N, Range 11W, Lat. 36.4969 Long
 -107.9933333  San Juan
County, New Mexico. Our records indicate the closure plan was submitted between 11-1-2008 and
 1-1-2009.
 
 
Thank you for your  help with these approvals.
 
 
Kurt Hoekstra
EHS Coordinator
XTO Energy
505-333-3202 Office
505-486-9543 Cell
Kurt_Hoekstra@xtoenergy.com
 

mailto:Kurt_Hoekstra@xtoenergy.com

